Blackmon, Amanda

From: Blackmon, Amanda

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Blackmon, Amanda

Subject: FW: Anthony Forest Products/Canfor Urbana Sawmill Outfall Modification Forms Permit
ARR000977

Attachments: Canfor Urbana Site Map Outalls Rev0.pdf; Urbana Outfall Mod Forms Signed.pdf

From: ken ruckstuhl [mailto:kruckstuhl@env-mgt.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Water Permit Application

Cc: Phil Witter (Phil.Witter@canfor.com); Kelly Olivier (Kelly.Olivier@canfor.com); laurie marcella; Robert Hanry
Subject: Anthony Forest Products/Canfor Urbana Sawmill Outfall Modification Forms Permit ARR0O00977

Dear ADEQ representative,

On behalf of Anthony Forest Products (a wholly owned subsidiary of Canfor Southern Pine, Inc.) we are submitting the
attached storm water Outfall Modification Forms for the Urbana Sawmill in Urbana Arkansas which is covered under
storm water permit ARRO00977. We have attached a map showing the current corrected outfall configuration.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this change. | can be reached by email or on my cell phone at (601)
832-6509.

Regards,

Ken

Kenneth D. Ruckstuhl, RPG

Environmental Management Services, Inc.
104 Avalon Court, Suite F

Brandon, MS 39047

Phone (601) 992-8233
Fax (601) 919-2674
Cell (601) 832-6509

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and delete all copies.



OUTFALL MODIFICATION FORM
The enclosed form may be used to request modifications of outfalls covered under NPDES general permit ARR000000 for discharges
of stormwater associated with industrial activity {(except from construction activity). The numbering of outfalls should be sequential
and begin with Outfall 001 (i.e. if Outfall 001 is deleted, Outfall 002 will become Outfall 001).
Attach additional pages to modify more than one outfall.

Outfall Modification Type: Add (Skip Section II) [X] Remove (Skip Section IIT) [] Move []

Permit Tracking No. ARR000 977 AFIN: 70-00473

L FACILITY INFORMATION:

Permittee: Anthony Forest Products Company, LLC Contact Name: Phil Witter
Facility Name: Urbana Sawmill Phone Number: 251-452-7174
Facility City: _Urbana Zip: 71768 Email Address: Phil. Witter@canfor.com

Mailing Address: 1236 Urbana Rd
City: Urbana State: AR - Zip: 71768

II. CURRENT OUTFALL INFORMATION:
Outfall:
Qutfall Latitude: degrees minutes seconds
Outfall Longitude: degrees minutes _ seconds

Receiving Stream:

HI. NEW OUTFALL INFORMATION:
Cutfall: 009
Outfall Latitude: 33 degrees 09  minutes 26.5 seconds
Outfall Longitude: 92 degrees 26 minutes 40.5 seconds

Receiving Stream: Unnamed Tributary to Noith Lapile Creek

IV. CONSULTANT INFORMATION (if applicable):
Environmental Management
Consultant Contact Name: Ken Ruckstuhl, RPG Company: Services, Inc.

Consultant Phone Number: (601) 992-8233 ___ Email Address: _kruckstuhl@env-mgt.com

V. SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS:

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachment(s were prepared under my direction, or supetvision, in accordance
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Responsible/Cognizant Official Printed Name: Phil Witter Title: Environmental Manager

Responsible/Cognizant Official Signature: w \@ﬁe 8 < P&I

ATTACH A SITE MAP SHOWING THE NAME AND LOCATION OF EVERY OUTFALL
THAT WILL BE COVERED UNDER YOUR EXISTING GENERAL PERMIT AFTER THIS

MODIFICATION.
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK / ARKANSAS 72118-5317 / TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 / FAX 501-682-0880
www.adeq.state.ar.us




OUTFALL MODIFICATION FORM
The enclosed form may be used to request medifications of outfalls covered under NPDES general permit ARR000000 for discharges
of stormwater associated with industrial activity (except from construction activity). The numbering of outfalis should be sequential
and begin with Qutfall 001 (i.e. if Outfall 001 is deleted, Outfall 002 will become Outfall 001).
Attach additional pages to modify more than one outfall.

Outfall Modification Type: Add (Skip Section Y1) [] Remove (Skip Section ITI) Move [ ]

Permit Tracking No. ARR0G0 C‘l77 AFIN: 70-00473

. FACILITY INFORMATION:

Permittee: ~Anthony Forest Products Company, LLC Contact Name: _Phil Witter
Facility Name: _Urbana Sawmill - - Phone Number: 251-452-7174
Facility City: _Urbana Zip: 71768 - Email Address: _Phil. Witter@canfor.com

Mailing Address: 1236 Urbana Rd

City: Urbana Statez: AR . Zip: 71768
I. CURRENT OUTFALL INFORMATION:
Outfall: 010
Outfall Latitude: 33 degrees 09 minutes 34 seconds
Outfall Longitude: 92 degrees 26 minutes 52  seconds
Receiving Stream: Unnamed Tributary to North Lapile Creek
III. NEW OUTFALL INFORMATION:
Outfall:
Outfall Latitude: degrees minutes __ seconds
Outfall Longitude: degrees minutes seconds

Receiving Stream:

IV. CONSULTANT INFORMATION (if applicable):
Environmental Management

Consultant Contact Name: _Ken Ruckstuhl, RPG Company: Services, Inc.
Consultant Phone Number; (601) 992-8233 Email Address: kruckstuhl@env-mgtl.com

V. SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS:

“] certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction, or supervision, in accordance
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted s, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Responsible/Cognizant Official Printed Name: Phil Witter __ Title; Environmental Manager

\
Responsible/Cognizant Official Signature; w LE_Q:D Date: 8 : L-‘(‘A(

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
www.adegq.state.ar.us




C:\Users\Imarcella-PC\Documents\EMS\PROJECTS\Canfor\Urbana\Maps\Site Map.dwg Sheet No: LAYOUT1 Saved: - Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:33 AM  Printed: October 15, 2020
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